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29 August 2006 

By Register Post 

Reg. No: WO204-01 

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed 
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in 
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, CO Wicklow. 

Dear Ms Dunne, 

I refer to the objections to the Agency’s proposed decision on the above referenced 
waste licence application. 

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the 
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the 
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the 
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specified in the 
Regulations. 1 

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
objections before 2gth September 2006. 

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date, 
and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in 
making its decision. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Manager/Authorised Person 



Mr Peter Walton & Ms Florence Staunton 
Newtown 
Donard 
County Wicklow 
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Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed 
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in 
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, CO Wicklow. 

Dear Mr Walton & Ms Staunton, 

I refer to the objections to the Agency's proposed decision on the above referenced 
waste licence application. 

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the 
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the 
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the 
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specified in the 
Regulations. 

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
objections before 29'h September 2006. 

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date, 
and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in 
making its decision. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Manager/Authorised Person 



Mr Jack O'Sullivan 
on behalf of Whitestown Awareness Group 
Environmental Management Services 
Outer Courtyard 
Tu11 ynall y 
Castlepollard 
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Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed 
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in 
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, CO Wicklow. 

Dear Mr O'Sullivan, 

I refer to the objections to the Agency's proposed decision on the above referenced 
waste licence application. 

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the 
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the 
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the 
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specified in the 
Regulations. t 

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
objections before 2gth September 2006. 

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date, 
and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in 
making its decision. 

Yours sincerely 

Person 



Mr Russ & Ms Emer Bailey 
Donoughmore 
Donard 
County Wicklow 
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Bv Register Post 

Reg. No: WO204-01 

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed 
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in 
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, CO Wicklow. 

Dear Mr & Ms Bailey, 

I refer to the objections to the Agency's proposed decision on the above referenced 
waste licence application. 

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the 
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the 
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the 
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specified in the 
Regulations. 

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
objections before 29'h September 2006. 

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date, 
and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in 
making its decision. 

Yours sincerely 

PatricfJ. Nolan 
Programme ManagedAuthorised Person 



Mr Michael Nicholson 
Director of Services 
Wicklow County Council 
Environment Section 
County Buildings 
Wicklow 
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By Redster Post 

Reg. No: WO204-01 

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed 
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in 
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, CO Wicklow. 

Dear Mr Nicholson, 

I refer to the objections to the Agency's p;oposed decision on the above referenced 
waste licence application. 

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the 
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the 
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the 
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specified in the 
Regulations. 

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
objections before 29th September 2006. 

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date, 
and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in 
making its decision. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme ManagedAuthorised Person 



Mr Ian Lumley 
Heritage Officer 
An Taisce 
The Tailor' Hall 
Back Lane 
Dublin 8 
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Reg. No: WO204-01 

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed 
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in 
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, CO Wicklow. 

Dear Mr Lumley, 

I refer to the objections to the Agency's proposed decision on the above referenced 
waste licence application. 

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the 
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the 
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the 
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specified in the 
Regulations. 

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
objections before 29th September 2006. 

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date, 
and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in 
making its decision. 

Yours sincerely 

PatricfJ. Nolan 
Programme ManagedAuthorised Person 


